Preparing to Meet the LORD

Education – Not Indoctrination <u>Truth</u> – Not Foolish Teachings

Eagle Country Christian Academy Remer, Winnesota

K-12 Private School Founded - 1989 <u>We</u> believe that Jesus died and rose! – and <u>We</u>, who are alive and remain when he comes, will be caught up together in the clouds to meet the Lord Jesus in the air! – and <u>We</u> will be forever with the Lord! (from 1 Thessalonians 4)

School Year Info 2023 - 2024

Contents

| ECCA General Information |
|--|
| Purpose of ECCA |
| - ECCA Objectives3 |
| - State of Minnesota Requirements4 |
| - Curriculum5 |
| IA (Iowa Assessments - Achievement Tests) |
| - Physical Education7 - Libraries |
| - School Field Trips8 |
| - Spring Student Convention (Minneapolis Area) |
| Chapel (Gathering) |
| - Daily and Weekly Routine Activities |
| - Cooperative Sports and Band12 - Member of MN State High School League |
| - School Year Calendar13 |
| Bus Transportation |
| - Finances |
| - Tuition Rates (2023-2024)16 |
| - New Student - Registration Instructions (2023-2024) |
| - Returning Student - Registration Instructions (2023-2024) 18 |
| - Important Summer Dates (2023)19 |
| - Notes |

ECCA General Information

Non-Profit Church and School Organization:

Eagle Country Christian Academy (ECCA) Is a Ministry of: Conrad Johnson under Word of Life Ministries, Inc. Word of Life Ministries, Inc. (Corporate Office) Is located at: (Not a Mailing Address) 9 Spruce Street NE Remer, MN 56672 Eagle Country Christian Academy (School Business Office) Is located at: (Not a Mailing Address) 9 Spruce Street NE Remer, MN 56672 Eagle Country Christian Academy (School Learning Center) Is located at: (Not a Mailing Address) 6744 Cass County Hwy 4 NE Remer, MN 56672 **Mailing Address:** Eagle Country Christian Academy Word of Life Ministries, Inc. PO Box 100 Remer, MN 56672-0100 **Telephone Numbers, Etc:** SCHOOL (K-12 Church-School) ECCA-Eagle Country Christian Academy (If No Answer – Please Leave a Message 24/7) ECCA Fax...... NONE (Please use our Email Address) ECCA E-mail.....ecca@wlmin.org **CHURCH** Word of Life Church of Remer...... (same as school) 218-566-3222 Church Fax...(same as school) NONE (Please use our Email Address) Church E-mail.....(same as school) ecca@wlmin.org School Staff: (Listing of Staff Names and Home Telephone Numbers) Jesse Bullock (Head Teacher, Supervisor)......N/A Staff Assistant (Supervisor Assistant)N/A Staff (Supervisor)......N/A Jessica Bullock (Assistant & Kindergarten)N/A

Statement of Nondiscrimination:

ECCA-Eagle Country Christian Academy school admits students of any race, color, national and ethnic origin.

Purpose of ECCA

We are committed to our **Lord Jesus Christ** and to **His** ministry to make available to Our Community and the Surrounding Communities an Elementary School and a High School that provides Christian Education. We endeavor to allow God's Holy Spirit to work in the lives of all Students, their Family Members and our ECCA Staff to have personal relationships with God, to learn from God and to do the works of God.

We are:

- A ministry of our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ, the Son of the Living and Only True God, who gives us His Word, the Bible, and His Eternal Life
- A Christian School
- A Community School
- An Elementary School
- A High School

Requirements to Attend ECCA

To attend ECCA, both the Student and his/her Parents or Guardians must have:

- A desire to know the only true God and His Son, Jesus Christ, and a desire to do His will.
- A desire to follow school rules and support school staff and a desire to do what is right.
- A desire to attend ECCĂ.

Grade Levels Offered & Age Limits

Grade Levels Offered – K-12 (Kindergarten through Grade 12) Age Limits – (5-18) – (Minimum of 5 on September 1) – (Maximum of 18 on September 1)

ECCA – Supplemental Educational Services "SES"

For <u>Home School Students</u> we provide the following three activities:

- Release Time Classes Bible Instruction Classes (NO ECCA Fee)
 - Total of 10 to 12 Sessions each on Wednesday 1:30 p.m. to 3 p.m.
 - Dates will be indicated on the School Year Calendar
 - Must commit to attend on a regular basis
- Field Trips (average one per month) (NO ECCA Fee)
 - ECCA will contact Home Schools each time a F.T. is scheduled
 - Home Schools may choose to participate on an individual F.T. basis
 - Must inform ECCA of a decision to participate as soon as possible
 - Home Schools <u>MUST PAY all of their own Costs</u>
- 3-Quarters Competition Day (in May) (NO ECCA Fee)
 - Must request the "List of Competition Activities" (between Jan 1 & Mar 1)
 - "Commitment to Participate Form" is due by March 1 (1 per Home School)
 - "Activity Registration Form" is due by March 1 (1 per Student)
 - ECCA will provide a schedule of when Competition Items need to be submitted
 - Prizes: Quarters



ECCA Objectives

[1] To Help each student

- Come to a saving knowledge of Jesus Christ
- Achieve a higher level of Christian Maturity
- Attain a deeper commitment to the Lord
- Become a more effective witness for the Lord
- Learn how to live to honor the Lord by meeting the daily responsibilities with which God entrusts us (to be led of God's Spirit)
- [2] To Develop in each student
 - Confidence (Trust in God)
 - Individual God-given Talents and Abilities
 - Goal Setting
 - Analysis
 - Communication
 - Academic Achievement
 - Principles of Success (Biblical Principles)
- [3] To Promote Self-Discipline by training each student
 - To be Honest
 - To be Consistent
 - To be Appreciative
 - To be Respectful
 - To be Responsible
 - To be Thorough

in his or her Attitude, Character and Actions

[4] To Assist each student in

- Seeking God's Purpose in Christian Life and Service

- [5] To Nurture in each student
 - Faith
 - Hope
 - Love

Proverbs 22:6 Train up a child in the way he should go and when he is old he will not depart from it.

State of Minnesota Requirements

ECCA, a K-12 church-school, meets or exceeds all of the regulations set forth by the State of Minnesota for Non-Public Schools. Areas of regulation for Non-Public Schools are as follows:

- Number of School Days Requirement
 - Minimum of 170
- Curriculum Requirements
 - Basic Communication Skills
 - Mathematics and Science
 - Social Studies
 - Health and Physical Education
- Instructor Requirements
 - Licensed Teacher
 - Baccalaureate Degree
 - Supervised by Licensed Teacher
- National Achievement Examination Requirement
 - IA (Iowa Assessments Achievement Tests)
- Reporting Requirements to District No. 118 Superintendent
 - Name, age and address of all Students
 - Annual Instructional Calendar
 - Instructor Names and evidence of statutory compliance
- Immunization Requirements
 - Annual Report of Immunizations to the MDH
 - Keep on File Individual Student Immunization Records
 - Annually Parents complete MDH Immunization Form
 - Parent/Guardian Signatures are Required on MDH Form
 - Doctor/Clinic Signatures are Required on MDH Form Note: MDH (Minnesota Department of Health)

Curriculum

Accelerated Christian Education (A.C.E.) Curriculum

At the Core of the ECCA Academic Program lies the <u>Bible (God's</u> <u>Word)</u> and the Accelerated Christian Education (A.C.E.) Curriculum. The A.C.E. or School of Tomorrow Curriculum is broken down into small booklets called PACEs and is based on the principle that the student must learn the subject and course material in each sequenced PACE before he or she can continue on to the next PACE. There are some very strong, positive points to the A.C.E. Curriculum:

- Accelerated Curriculum

- Is Self Paced (student works at his or her own pace)
- Benefits the slower student by allowing him or her to learn and not be left behind
- Benefits the faster student by not limiting the opportunities to learn
- Is designed for All Students to set attainable goals and successfully achieve them
- Christian Curriculum
 - Provides Scripture Memory in every PACE
 - Is filled with Biblical Principles and Godly Character Traits throughout the PACEs
- Education Curriculum
 - Meets the State Requirements
 - Basic Communication Skills
 - Reading
 - Writing
 - Speaking
 - English Language
 - Literature
 - Fine arts
 - Mathematics and Science
 - Social Studies
 - History
 - Geography
 - Government
 - Health

ECCA Curriculum

In addition to the School of Tomorrow (A.C.E.) Curriculum, ECCA offers many other subjects and courses such as:

- Art
- Music
- Industrial Technologies
- Home Management
- Physical Education (Minnesota State Requirement)
- First Aid
- Computer Courses (Integrated with A.C.E.Curriculum)
- Computer Science (for PC Computers)
- Special Elective Courses

IA (Iowa Assessments - Achievement Tests)

The State of Minnesota requires that each year a nationally normreferenced standardized achievement examination be given to all students. ECCA has chosen the IA (Iowa Assessments - Achievement Tests) for several reasons:

- The IA is a national achievement test that is widely used throughout the United States.
- A.C.E. along with IA's Publisher has established a very efficient program to supply and score the IA tests for Christian Schools.
- ECCA administers the IA at its own school location.

Each spring, between the dates of April 1 and April 30, all ECCA students are required to take the IA test to measure their academic progress. During the same period another test, the CogAT (Cognitive Abilities Test), is administered to ECCA students.

Diagnostic Tests

Diagnostic Tests are a set of tests, that are given to all <u>New Students</u> who have been accepted at ECCA, to determine where they are academically in the following Five Major Subject areas:

- Math
- English
- Social Studies
- Science
- Spelling & Vocabulary

These Diagnostic Tests are individually administered on Days that are mutally agreeable with the Parents, the Student and the ECCA Administrator or Staff.

The results from these Diagnostic Tests are very important! The Administrator and the Staff use these test results to place the Student at the proper starting levels in the self-paced A.C.E. or School of Tomorrow Curriculum.

After receiving the Results of the Diagnostic Tests and the Placement Diagnosis, the Parents or Guardians should take time to re-evaluate their position and direction and possibly reconsider enrolling their child in ECCA. If the Parents or Guardians choose to withdraw the Student's Application at this point, any payments will be refunded and any original student records gathered will be returned.



Physical Education

If physically able, an ECCA Student is required to regularly participate in all Physical Education activities which also includes many of ECCA's Field Trips. A Parent or Guardian Signature giving the student Permission to participate in these activities is also required. (See Student Registration Form)

Libraries

Mobile Library

Students at ECCA regularly visit the Kitchigami Regional Mobile Library when it stops in Remer every other week. Each ECCA student is issued a Library Card which can also be used at the Grand Rapids Public Library.

Grand Rapids Public Library

Periodically, ECCA students and staff visit the Grand Rapids Public Library for the purpose of learning how to use the Library.

ECCA Library

ECCA has its own Library area that contains a collection of Reference Books, Literature Books, Audio and Video Tapes, Maps, Encyclopedias and Computer Software. <u>With help of</u> donations our Library will continue to grow.

2 Timothy 2:15 Study to show yourself approved unto God, a workman that needeth not be ashamed, rightly dividing the word of truth.

School Field Trips

Field Trips

Field Trips are a tremendous opportunity and experience for all ECCA students and all participating Home School students. On some Field Trips, students acquire new knowledge and new experiences; while on other Field Trips, students participate in physical activities. ECCA is planning a wide variety of Field Trips again for the next school year. Locations of some of our Field Trips during the past school years are listed:

- Forest History Center
- Paulucci Space Center
- Buena Vista Ski Area
- Blandin Paper Company
- Iron Mine Tours
- Roller Skating
- Bowling
- Itasca State Park
- Area Hiking Trails
- Nisswa Biking (Paul Bunyan Trail)
- Duluth Zoo
- Duluth Aquarium
- County Courthouse and Jail
- Grand Rapids YMCA

Spring School Trip

Near the end of each school year, all ECCA Students and Staff along with any participating Home Schools take an exciting one or two day Spring School Trip that is planned for fun and adventure. Parents are invited to participate.

Spring Student Convention (Competition)

School of Tomorrow (SofT - A.C.E.) holds an Annual Student Convention each spring for high school students (ages 13 through 18). To participate in competition, a student must be 13 years of age before December 15 of that school year. This Convention is open to students from all schools and home schools using the School of Tomorrow (SofT - A.C.E.) Curriculum within the State. The students number between 200 and 400 each year for the regional Minnesota Student Convention. Students who attend compete for ribbons, certificates and medals in such areas as Academics, Arts, Chess & Checkers, Photography, Music, Athletics, Speech and Drama. This is an event in which we at ECCA encourage each of our high school students to participate.

Our first year at the Convention was fun, exciting and a new adventure. The 1992 Convention was even more exciting because each of our three students placed as a winner in at least one event. For the 1993 Student Convention, we saw a record number of eight Students attend from ECCA. Six students attended and all six placed as winners in the 1994 Convention. The 1995 Convention, what can we say, 6 staff, 5 students, 3 cars, 1 Mall of America, a new location and lots of fun. Art dominated the 1996 Convention for many of our ECCA Students. The 1997 Convention was the best one yet with eight students attending. The PACE Bowl and the Art competition were the highlight events at the 1998 Convention. The 1999 Student Convention was a delightful experience with much Christian Maturity and four fun-filled, talented and enjoyable ECCA students all receiving an award. Students stretching their thinking, their talents and their abilities were the happening at the 2000 Convention. ECCA students also attended the 2001 and the 2002 Student Conventions making it twelve years in a row that ECCA had participated. We did not attend the 2003 through 2007 Conventions due to the lack of High School Students. However, at the 2008 Convention, ECCA was back in form with our two fantastic High School Girls receiving awards. Three girls and one boy attended the 2009 Convention with awards in ping-pong, spelling, checkers, and poetry. Art, Photography and Writing put us in the forefront at the 2010 Convention with 5 girls and 2 boys participating. The Students, Staff and Parents attending the 2011 Competition had a great time together and each student received at least one award. However, an increasing persuasive spirit of legalism over the years makes it more and more difficult for ECCA to justify participating. This School Year, 2024, ECCA plans to attend the ACE Student Convention!

Students that rank high in the regional State Convention are eligible to go on to the International Student Convention. Any student that goes on to compete in the International Student Convention must be accompanied by one of his/her Parents and one ECCA Staff member. The Student and his/her Parent/s must pay their own expenses, and ECCA encourages the Student to earn the money (not allowing the student to raise money by having people pledge or donate). ECCA pays the expenses for the ECCA Staff member accompanying the Student and Parent/s.



Chapel

Chapel is a very special time at ECCA. It is incorporated in the regular school day and usually occurs once each week. The purpose of this very special gathering time is to allow and encourage all of the students and all of the staff to be free to Worship and to Praise God.

Release Time Class (Bible Instruction Class)

Release Time Class is typically a two hour Bible Instruction Class for Elementary students who enroll from the Public (Government) School. There are usually 10 to 12 sessions during the school year. To attend Release Time Class, a Public School Student must enroll by having his/her parent/s submit a permission slip to the student's teacher or the Remer Elementary School Office. Students who attend receive Religious Instruction from the Bible (God's Word). Also, ECCA Elementary Students are required to attend Release Time Class and Home School Students and Parents are welcomed and encouraged to attend. ECCA High School Students, also, must attend and participate and may volunteer to assist in helping with Release Time Class.

Bible Devotions

Bible Devotions are times set apart for studying God's Word, sharing with one another, and listening to and learning from the Spirit of God. (Daily)

High School "Courses of Study"

| College Preparatory Plus (4 year course – Levels 9-12) | |
|---|----|
| Minimum Number of Credits Required | 34 |
| College Preparatory (4 year course – Levels 9-12) | |
| Minimum Number of Credits Required | 31 |
| Standard or General (4 year course – Levels 9-12) | |
| Minimum Number of Credits Required | 28 |
| Vocational (4 year course) | |
| Minimum Number of Credits Required | 25 |

Daily & Weekly Routine Activities

At ECCA, there are some routine activities that occur every day, some that occur once a week, and some that occur during Chapel. A few of these activities are listed here:

Singing (Worshiping and Praising God)

Story or Book Reading

Some mornings start with a Story or a Book being read to the students.

Prayer

This is an opportunity for each student (as an individual and as part of a group) to devote time to talk with God and to pray for one another.

Pledges

As a group all ECCA Students and Staff pledge their allegiance to:

- The American Flag
- The Christian Flag
- The Bible

Announcements

This is a time for announcements and questions.

Monthly or Quarterly Scripture Memorization

Each morning all ECCA Students and Staff, together, recite the chapter or portion of Scripture selected for the current month or the current period of time. Usually, the Principal or Head Teacher selects the new portion of Scripture for each new period of time throughout the school year. By the end of the school year all students have memorized and placed in their hearts many portions of Scripture.

Student Written & Oral Reports

Each week every student gives at least one Written & Oral Report. These Reports, issued by the Head Teacher, may be reports on Books, Current Events, Trips, Experiences, Special Topics, Etc.

Matthew 22:37-39 Jesus said, "You shall love the Lord your God with all your heart, with all your soul, and with all your mind . . . You shall love your neighbor as yourself."

Cooperative Sports and Band

In the past, ECCA, Northland High School, and Deer River High School have had Agreements in place for Cooperative Sponsorship of Girls and Boys High School Sports Activities and Band. Since the Spring of 2011, it has been the policy of NHS-Northland High School to not engage in Cooperative Sponsorship Agreements with ECCA! However, they continue to have Agreements with other Schools! Bad decision by our local Public School and its Staff – we pay taxes too!

We plan on resuming Sports Activities when the pendulum swings back to what is just plain right for Sports in our community!



MN State High School League

ECCA in the past has been a member of the Minnesota State High School League (April 1, 1989 through May 31, 2011). Since we currently have no way to participate in Sports Activities, ECCA has temporarily dropped its membership in the MSHSL.

School Year Calendar

Calendar Information for 2023-2024 is NOT AVAILABLE as of April 1, 2023

Bus Transportation

All Students

In Minnesota, Public (Government) School Bus Transportation is available to all public and non-public schools including ECCA and ECCA Students. Any ECCA Parents planning to use the Bus Transportation System for their Student/s should make all the necessary arrangements with the District at least one week prior to the first day of school. Also, Parents need to add the Name/s of their Student/s to ECCA's Bus List.

Students within Ind. School District No. 118

In the morning, ECCA Students who live within the Independent School District #118 and choose to be transported by bus will ride the public school bus to the Remer Public School, then, transfer to a bus that brings them directly to the front of the ECCA building. In the afternoon this process is the reverse.

Students outside Ind. School District No. 118

For those students living outside of Independent School District #118 and choosing to be transported by bus, the parents or guardians must make arrangements with ECCA and District #118 to bring their children to a pre-designated bus stop. From there a District #118 school bus will transport those students to the Remer Public School, then, on to ECCA.

ECCA Student/Parent Handbook

The **"ECCA Student/Parent Handbook"** contains ECCA's Policies, Rules, Guidelines, and Procedures along with other Important Information for Students and Parents. The original **"Handbook"** was developed from ACE materials and input from the ECCA Board, Parents, Students and Staff. Since the **"Handbook"** is still in need of much revision, sometime in the future ECCA will be developing a completely new **"Handbook."**

ECCA Orientation Meeting for Parents/Students

There is <u>NO</u> "Orientation Meeting" scheduled for this Summer, 2023.

However, if the Staff determines that a "Meeting" is needed, Parents will be notified of the Date and Time. Then, all Parents and Students should attend the "ECCA Orientation Meeting for Parents and Students" to get the latest information for the new School Year (2023-2024). We also encourage all church attendees and others that are interested in the school to come to this Meeting.

Finances Where do ECCA Finances come from ? ECCA INCOME

Donations and Tuition

Donations are greatly appreciated !

- Financial
 - For General Operating Expenses
 - For Payroll Expenses

What do Tuition Payments cover ?

- Financial
 - Student Curriculum (A.C.E. PACEs)
 - Curriculum related Materials & Supplies
 - Student specific Materials & Supplies

Tuition Rates (2023-2024)

School Year (2023-2024)

Tuition Rates and Due Dates

Again, this School Year (2023-2024), ECCA has implemented Annual Tuition Rates and new Due Dates. Tuition for the entire School Year MUST be paid according to the schedule listed below. ECCA no longer accepts Monthly, Periodic, nor Partial Tuition Payments!

ECCA, now, expects every Family to make a commitment for Curriculum for the Entire School Year.

Remember, Tuition ONLY goes toward the cost of the Student's Curriculum and Curriculum related Materials and Supplies.

Annual Tuition Rates and Due Dates

New Student (Due on or before August 25, 2023)

| Full Time Student (Grade 1 thru 12) | \$900.00 |
|-------------------------------------|----------|
| Full Time Student (Kindergarten) | \$900.00 |

<u>Returning Student</u> (Registering Early – Due June 30, 2023)

Full Time Student (Grade 1 thru 12).....\$400.00Full Time Student (Kindergarten)......\$400.00

<u>Returning Student</u> (Registering Late – Due August 25, 2023)

| Full Time Student (Grade 1 thru 12) | \$900.00 |
|-------------------------------------|----------|
| Full Time Student (Kindergarten) | \$900.00 |

New Student Registration Instructions (2023-2024)

For a New Student to Register at ECCA, the student and his or her parents or guardians must follow these steps:

| Step 1. Request a Set of Registration Mater | ials. |
|--|-------|
|--|-------|

| Write to: | Eagle Country Christian Academy |
|-----------|--|
| | Word of Life Ministries, Inc. |
| | P.O. Box 100 |
| | Remer, MN 56672-0100 |
| Or Call: | Conrad Johnson (at ECCA) 566-3222 |
| | (If no Answer – Please leave a message – 24/7) |
| WebSite: | URL (address)www.wlm-ecca.org |

- **Step 2.** Parents or Guardians must <u>FILL OUT COMPLETELY</u> the New Student "Application Form".
- Step 3. Either <u>mail</u> or <u>email</u> the completed "Application Form" to: {ECCA, PO Box 100, Remer, MN 56672} -or- {<u>ecca@wlmin.org</u>}
- **Step 4.** Parents must schedule a **Student/Parent Interview** with the Head of School, Conrad Johnson. The **Student/Parent Interview** must be scheduled according to the following chart:

| For a Student To Begin | ECCA Interview Periods (on Weekdays Only) |
|---------------------------------|---|
| 1st Quarter 2023-2024 | Beginning - April 1, 2023 Ending - August 25, 2023 |
| After the School Year Begins | ANY WEEKDAY |

- **Step 5.** All Parents and/or Guardians and/or other Adults who are in the household and are responsible for the care and upbringing of the student must accompany the student at the **Student/Parent Interview**.
- Step 6. During the Student/Parent Interview, Days & Times for the New Student to take the Diagnostic Tests will be scheduled.
- **Step 7.** The Student will take the **Diagnostic Tests**. After the **Tests** are scored, the Results and the Diagnosis will be discussed with both the Parents and the Student. Then, the Parents and Student need to re-evaluate whether or not ECCA is the School for them.
- **Step 8.** Either during or shortly after the **Interview** and **Diagnostic Test** process, Parents will be notified whether or not the student has been <u>accepted</u> at ECCA for 2023-2024 Enrollment.

IMPORTANT: For 1st Quarter 2023-2024, the Final Date for Interviewing and Registering is Friday, August 25, 2023.

Returning Student Registration Instructions (2023-2024)

For a Returning Student, (one who attended ECCA during the fourth quarter of the 2022-2023 school year), to Register for the 2023-2024 ECCA School Year, the student and his or her parents or guardians must follow these steps:

- Step 1. To Register for Fall 2023, Parents must arrange a Date and Time with Conrad Johnson, the Administrator, for a Returning <u>FAMILY INTERVIEW</u> only if another child in the Family is Registering as a New Student.
- **Step 2.** Parents must submit a <u>COMPLETED REGISTRATION FORM</u> and the <u>TUITION PAYMENT</u> for each Returning Student before the <u>Deadline Dates</u> of Steps 3 and 4.
- Step 3. Early Registration On or Before Friday, June 30, 2023 Early Registration requires that your <u>Registration</u> Form/s, and <u>Tuition (\$400 per Student)</u> be completed and submitted on or before June 30, 2023. The completed Immunization Form will be due on or before the First Day of School.
- **Step 4. Late Registration After Friday, June 30, 2023
 Late Registration requires that your <u>Registration Form/s</u>, and <u>Tuition (\$900 per Student)</u> be completed and submitted on or before August 25, 2023. The completed Immunization Form will be due on or before the First Day of School.
 ECCA does NOT GUARANTEE available space to a

ECCA does NOT GUARANTEE available space to a Returning Student and Family who Register Late.

Step 5. After Registering, Parents will be notified if for some reason the student has <u>not been accepted</u> at ECCA for 1st Quarter 2023-2024 Enrollment.

IMPORTANT: For 1st Quarter 2023-2024, the absolute Final Date for a Returning Student to Register is Friday, August 25, 2023.

Important Summer Dates (2023)

| Friday – June 30, 2023 | Final Date for Early Registration – |
|--|--|
| | <u>Returning Students.</u> This is the last |
| | Date that ECCA will Guarantee available |
| | space to Returning Students who wish to |
| | return 1st Quarter 2023-2024. Registration |
| | Forms and Tuition received after this |
| | Deadline Date means that the Returning |
| | Students are NOT Guaranteed that space |
| | will be available to them. Tuition for |
| | Early Registration is \$400 for the Year |
| | and Late Registration is \$900 for the |
| | Year. |
| Friday - August 25, 2023 | Absolute Final Date for Registration – |
| | both New Students and Returning |
| | Students. This is the last Date that |
| | ECCA will interview New Students and |
| | their Families and/or accept Registration |
| | and Immunization Forms and Tuition for |
| | any New Students or any Returning |
| | Students desiring to begin on the First |
| | Day of School, September 5, 2023. New |
| | Student Tuition is \$900 for the first Year. |
| | Tuition for a Returning Student |
| | Registering after June 30 is \$900 for the |
| | Year. |
| NONE Scheduled "Orientation Meeting for Parents. | |
| | If the ECCA Staff determines that an |
| | "Orientation Meeting" is needed prior |
| | to the beginning of the School Year, all |
| | ECCA Parents will be Notified of the |

Date and Time. Friday - Sept. 8, 2023 ------ <u>Last Day that Diagnostic Tests will be</u> given to New Students.

Tuesday - Sept. 5, 2023 ---- <u>First Day of School –</u> <u>School Begins at 8:30 a.m.</u>

Notes

Education – Not Indoctrination Truth – Not Foolish Teachings

to to to

ECCA Beginning Our 35th Year

ECCA – Eagle Country Christian Academy

PO Box 100 Remer, Minnesota 56672

Tel – (218) 566-3222 Fax – NONE (use our email address) Email – <u>ecca@wlmin.org</u> Web Site – www.wlm-ecca.org